214

CAL

ONTARIO GAZETTEER

CAL

CALDWELL. A country post office on Silver creek (which supplies power) in Caledon township, Peel County, 15 miles Dodds Irvine, music teacher. Dodds Irvine, music teacher. Dorth of Riverdale, on the O & Q section CPRy, the nearest railway station, and 10 than the country seat of Orangeville, the nearest bank. south-east of Orangeville, the nearest bank- Harris John, live stock. ing point. It contains Catholic and Presby-Harris Samuel, live stock. terian churches, and separate and public Harris & McQuarrie, grain dealers. schools, and ships produce, grain and tim-ber. Population, 100. Mail daily. Frank Keeler Joseph, waggonmaker.

Haines & Murphy, flour mill. McCayne John, waggonmaker. McEnaney Frank, Blacksmith. Murphy Patrick, general store and hotel.

CALDWELL'S MILLS. Also known as Clyde Forks, is a village on the river Clyde, and on the K & P Ry, in Lavant township, Lanark County, 36 miles northwest of Perth, the county seat and nearest bank location. Settled in 1882. It contains a Presbyterian church and common school, and ships lumber, laths, shingles and produce. Population, 200. Mail daily. W C Caldwell, postmaster.

Blanc Louis, blacksmith. Caldwell A & Son, Shingle and Saw Mill. Campbell H & R, general store. Coolidge Rev — (Methodist). Cram D C, physician. Peterson Neil, butcher. Robertson R, General Store. Sharp Rev — (Presbyterian). White G W, general store.

is a village on the T G & B line C P Ry, in Caledon township, Peel County, 16 miles north-west of Brampton, the county seat, and 6 south-east of Orangeville, the nearest hank location. Settled in 1825. It contains bank location. Settled in 1835. It contains
Presbyterian, Episcopal and Methodist
Ames Henry F, tailor. churches and public school, and ships grain, Atkins James, founder. churches and public school, and smps grain, live stock and produce. Stage daily to Caldwell, fare 25c. Population, 300. Telegraph, GNW. Express, Dominion and Samuel Stubbs.

Samuel Stubbs.

Anderson James, apiarist. Arkell Miss L, dressmaker. Babe James, saw mill. Bacon James, Live Stock Bell Thomas, flour and saw mill. Blanchard Pev F (Methodist). Canadian Pacific Railway.

Leslie James, stone machine mnfr. McCartney Miss Eliza A, dressmaker. McConnell Wm, brick mnfr. McFaul Rev Alexander (Presbyterian). McFayden Duncan, physician. McQuarrie & Spurs, general store. Maino Thomas, tailor. Patterson Nathaniel, carpenter.
Phillips Wm, Hotel and Livery. Rayburn John, carriagemkr and blacksmith. Scott Wm, carpenter.

Stubbs Samuel, Cheese Mnfr, Justice of Peace and General Store. Stubbs Wm, veterinary surgeon. Vogan Joseph, hotel. Walsh Oliver, carpenter. Wanless Dunkin, hotel. Willoughby John, live stock. Wilson Lewis, shoemaker.

CALEDON EAST. A village on the N W line N & N W Rys, in Caledon township, Peel County, 18 miles north of Brampton, the county seat, and 15 east of Orange-ville, the nearest bank location. Settled in 1851. It contains Episcopal, Presbyterian and Methodist churches, and ships grain CALEDON. Also known as Charleston, and produce. Daily stages to Mono Road,

Mail daily. Samuel Stubbs, Cranston Alexander F, Samuel Store. Cranston Wm, general store. Dobson Rev J C (Episcopal). Duke Thomas, grocer. Fleetham John, tailor. Freeland John, mason, Glassford Thomas, carriagemkr and black-Goodman Rev John (Methodist).

If you want to travel cheaply and comfortably, see your ticket reads via the Canadian Pacific Railway

Factory and Office,

Green Joseph, tailor. Hammon J, butcher. Hebdon John, carpenter. Herbert C, painter. Hodgins Robert, blacksmit Jarvis W F, mason. Kingsborough J G, agrl im Lawson J B, confectioner. Little Thomas, Hotel. McCarthy James, grain and Matthews Thomas, blacksn Maws James, waggonmake Milburn Wm, Flour Mil Monds Wm, music teacher. Parsons John, carpenter. Pearin Henry, mason. Pearson John, carpenter. Pellet Wm, shoemaker. Perdue Michael, hotel. Phillips John V, watchmak Raine Nicholas, mason. Raine & Borland, founders. Sanderson Augustus, comm surance agent. Scott John T, harnessmaker Scott Miss L, dressmaker.

Swallow Rev — (Episcopal). Swinton S, butcher. Tench Bros (Wm and Cha and Lumber Dealers. Wallace J H, boots and shoe White Samuel, carpenter. Williams Henry, mason. Woods Charles, waggonmake

Stephenson John, waggonm

CALEDONIA. Anincor 55 miles from Toronto, on th (which supplies power) and a of the B&G line G T Ry, an N & N W Rys, in Seneca and ships, Haldimand County, 11 m of Cayuga, the county seat, and of Hamilton, the nearest bank was incorporated in 1853, and saw mills, foundry, machine contains Episcopal, Presbyteri and Catholic churches, high schools, with 300 pupils, a me tute with a library of 400 vol hall seating 250, and a week the Grand River Sachem. The sive limestone quarries in the flour, grain, live stock, buildi lime are shipped. Assessed real and personal property, \$19 daily to Cayuga, fare 50c. 1,200. Telegraph, GNW. Ex

ARCHITE